FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: HUONG K CHAU
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2733
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mmb/audio MAIL STOP: 1800B2

INTERNET ADDRESS: huong.chau@fcc.gov

May 14, 2020

Vision Communications of Georgia, Inc.
P.O. Box 907038
Gainesville, GA 30501

Re: Vision Communications of Georgia, Inc.
WGTJ(AM), Murrayville, Georgia
Facility Identification Number: 23911
File Number: BP-20200225AAL

Dear Mr. Price:

This refers to the above-captioned minor change application to correct coordinates and to add a
34 watts nighttime operation.

A preliminary study of the application reveals that the latitude is specified as 32° 22° 11.9” while
it should be as 34° 22° 12”. Also, you propose to add a 34Watt nighttime operation pursuant to
the November 18, 1987 Order To Show Cause (“Order”’). The Order authorized WGTJ to
operate at nighttime with a power of 34 watts began within one year of the date of the Order and
in compliance with the rules applicable to such operation. WGTJ did not notified the
Commission of its intent to operate and did not begin to operate within the time period set by the
Order. Therefore, WGTJ is no longer eligible for that power. The staff engineering studies
show the proposal would enter the 25% RSS nighttime limitation of station WYRD, Greensville
South Carolina, in violation of Section 73.182 of the Commission’s rules. Accordingly, an
amendment must be submitted to correct the latitude coordinates and to withdraws the nighttime
operation.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of
this letter, in order to provide an opportunity to file a curative electronic amendment. Failure to
respond or file an amendment within this time period may result in the dismissal of the


http://www.fcc.gov/mmb/audio

application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Rules.

Sincerely,
o e

Son Nguyen,
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Charles Burkhart (via email only)
James E. Price, 111 (via email only)
Vision Communications of Georgia, Inc. (via email only)



